



## School of Psychology

Last Updated: 12/15/2023

Program Contact: Renee' Zuccherro, Professor of Psychology, 513-745-3911, [zuccherro@xavier.edu](mailto:zuccherro@xavier.edu)

---

### Disclosure Status:

**MEETS:** AL, AK, AS, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DC, DE, FL, GA, GU, HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, MP, OH, OK, OR, PA, PR, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VA, VI, VT, WA, WI, WV, WY

**DOES NOT MEET, See below:** N/A

**CANNOT DETERMINE:** FM, MH, PW

---

Many professions and occupations require a government-issued license, certification or endorsement for employment. Requirements vary by state and territory, and go beyond completing a degree or program. As a result, Xavier University cannot guarantee licensure, certification or endorsement.

[Please review important licensure information here](#)

## State Information

### Alabama – Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Professional Standards Examination (PSE)

For additional state licensing information contact <https://psychology.alabama.gov/>

### Alaska - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and the written State Law and Ethics Examination

For additional state licensing information contact

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx>

### American Samoa - Meets

**Disclosure:** N/A

For additional state licensing information contact <https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa>

### Arizona - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://psychboard.az.gov/>

### Arkansas - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/>

### California - Meets

**Disclosure:** Supervised In-Program Experience (SPE): Up to 1500 hours of SPE may be accrued predoctorally but only after completion of 48 semester units of graduate coursework in psychology not including thesis, internship or dissertation (would be post-master's work).

CA has different application forms, processes and requirements for "in state" and "out-ofstate"

graduates.

Exam(s) Required: EPPP. Once passed EPPP, take CA Psychology Law and Ethics Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.psychology.ca.gov/>

**Colorado** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required EPPP and CO Jurisprudence Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology>

**Connecticut** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure>

**Delaware** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/>

**Federated States of Micronesia** - Can Not Determine

**Disclosure:** N/A

For additional state licensing information contact N/A

**Florida** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Florida Laws and Rules examination

For additional state licensing information contact <https://floridaspsychology.gov/>

**Georgia** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP Part 2 & Georgia Jurisprudence Examination

For additional state licensing information contact <https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists>

**Guam** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://guamhplo.org/gbahe>

**Hawaii** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP Part 2 & Georgia Jurisprudence Examination

For additional state licensing information contact <https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/>

**Idaho** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP. All licensees must have knowledge of the "Ethical Principles of Psychologists and Code of Conduct," published by the American Psychological Association.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY>

**Illinois** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP; or in lieu of EPPP, passage of the examination in clinical or counseling psychology of the American Board of Professional Psychology.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/psych.asp>

**Indiana** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Indiana Jurisprudence Exam. Applicant must pass the written jurisprudence examination before the board will authorize the applicant to take the EPPP.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/psychology-home/>

**Iowa** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-psychology>

**Kansas** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists2>

**Kentucky** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP, jurisprudence examination of Kentucky mental health law, and a competency examination of ethical principles, and professional practice.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://psy.ky.gov/>

**Louisiana** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP, Jurisprudence Exam, Oral examination.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://lsbep.org/>

**Maine** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP examination and Maine jurisprudence examination

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examinerspsychologists>

**Maryland** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and the Maryland Jurisprudence exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx>

**Massachusetts** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Massachusetts Jurisprudence Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists>

**Michigan** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/psychology>

**Minnesota** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and PRE-State exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/>

**Mississippi** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Mississippi Jurisprudence Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/>

**Missouri** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Missouri Jurisprudence Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp>

**Montana** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Montana jurisdictional course

For additional state licensing information contact <https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psychologists/>

**Nebraska** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Nebraska jurisprudence examination.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx>

**Nevada** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://psyexam.nv.gov/>

**New Hampshire** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required EPPP and Exam Essay Questions

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists>

**New Jersey** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required EPPP and New Jersey Jurisprudence Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy>

**New Mexico** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required EPPP and New Mexico Jurisprudence Exam; Examination of Ethics

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/>

**New York** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.op.nysed.gov/psychology>

**North Carolina** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and State Examination

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/>

**North Dakota** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and North Dakota Professional Responsibility Examination

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.ndsbpe.org/>

**Northern Mariana Islands** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/>

**Ohio** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Ohio Board Oral Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://psychology.ohio.gov/>

**Oklahoma** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Oklahoma Jurisprudence Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.ok.gov/psychology/>

**Oregon** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Oklahoma Jurisprudence Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/Pages/index.aspx>

**Pennsylvania** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and and Pennsylvania Psychology Law Examination

For additional state licensing information contact

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx>

**Puerto Rico** - Meets

**Disclosure:** PR requires a minimum of 500 hours of supervised practice. Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/130>

**Republic of Marshall Islands** - Can Not Determine

**Disclosure:** N/A

For additional state licensing information contact <https://rmihealth.org/>

**Republic of Palau** - Can Not Determine

**Disclosure:** N/A

For additional state licensing information contact N/A

**Rhode Island** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241>

**South Carolina** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and state jurisprudence/ethics oral exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://lir.sc.gov/psych/>

**South Dakota** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and state jurisprudence/ethics oral exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx>

**Tennessee** - Meets

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Tennessee Ethics and Jurisprudence Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychologyboard/psych-board/about.html>

**Texas - Meets**

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Texas Jurisprudence Exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/index.html>

**Utah - Meets**

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and Utah Psychologist Law and Ethics Examination

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dopl.utah.gov/psychology/>

**Vermont - Meets**

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and jurisprudence exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/>

**Virgin Islands - Meets**

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and state jurisprudence exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.usvpsychologyboard.com/>

**Virginia - Meets**

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Psychology/>

**Washington - Meets**

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and state jurisprudence exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-orupdate/psychologist>

**Washington DC - Meets**

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and D.C. Jurisprudence Exam consisting of the District of Columbia statutes and rules concerning the practice of psychology and the Code of Ethics of the American Psychological Association. This form states the Jurisprudence Exam is not being required right now but this may be due to COVID and outdated now. Recommend contact board for clarification.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing>

**West Virginia - Meets**

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and state jurisprudence exam.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

**Wisconsin - Meets**

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP and state jurisprudence exam

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx>

**Wyoming - Meets**

**Disclosure:** Exam(s) Required: EPPP

For additional state licensing information contact <https://psychology.wyo.gov/>